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~STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS

COUNTY OF Jasper )
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASES: 2014GS52700340
: Nathaniel Wright ) AWE2014A2710200327
ARA: ) Date of Oftense: 107172014
Race:  AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 36-05-0750(B)(1)
DOB: _ S84 ) CDR Code #0065
Address: )
City.State Zip; ] - e
DI SiD7: )) SENTENCE SHEET
*COL Yes[T] No[T] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [(] CONVICTED OF or |X]PLEADS
TO: Traffic/ Failure to stop for a blue light, Ro injury or death - 1st offense
in violationof  §  56-05-0750(B)(1) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [[JMOST SERIOUS (IMandatory GP§(CSC {(1517-2545
: w/minor ist or Lewd Act)
‘The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, {]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
the pleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Rccommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence {1 Recommendation by the State.

ATLRST: ;
AL, Qe s 0033 £ 12930
Concanitdn Jones, Mary SC Bar# efendant ney tor Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [A?fState Department of Correctionyy 7] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 duys/monlhor [7] underthe Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed __years

: v - : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
and/uor to pay a fine of § p _ _u b pa

of§ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incarporated by reference.
|/ CONCURRENT o [] CONSECUTIVE losentenceon: 204
m/ The Defendant is to be given credit tor time served pursuant to $.C. Code § 24-13-90 1o be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 4@ 7,
{71 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives learing ~ [] Ordered  pTUP

Total: 8 ©_ plus 20% fee: 3 daysihours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[7] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.,
— Muy serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: $ & Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ & Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly:'m'onthly
§ H-1-211{A)) (Conv. Surcharge) S0 "3 /46,00 pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211{A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 S - o, Yl -
g 56-5-29935 (DUT Assessment) s12 s [a2y ther& paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Cr - ’
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) 500§ er
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $§ 9<% o0
§ 14-1-213 (Drag Coun Surcharge) $150 3 &
§ S0-21. LLUBLI Breath Test Fee) gs0 ! &
§ 50-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) Sdfea S e 71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90,5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 53 = Yol § 47.12 requires $300 be paid 1o Clerk
3%t County  (if paid in instabiments) S 3%5.90 during probation.
FOTAL $/33
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Clerk of Cowrt? Deputy Clerk )/n ()AP CL’l CJ\CL‘ - _|||:j.gle Z_I‘:de;( :Z_,_{O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "Q %O (-(S@CUS IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " lasper ;

STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS2700541

i Nathaniel Wright y  AWE_2014A2710200328
ARA: ) Date of Offense:  _10/1/2014
Race: AFRICAN AMISex: M Ape: 52 ) $.C.Code § : _16-03-0010: 16-03-0020
DOB: SSH: 2 ) CDRCodei: 0116
Address: )
City SwmeZip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ST>#: , SENTENCE SHEE
*COL Yes{] Nof ] CMV Yes[T] No[7] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Delendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or ITIPLEADS
TO: Manslauzhter / Voluntary manslaughter

inviolation of  §  16-03-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
[[] NON-VIOLENT (K] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  {]Mandatory GPS(CSC [11317-25-45
w:minor st or Lewd Act)

T'he charge is: [;}’( Indicted.  ["JLesser Included Oense. [T Defendint Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [7]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sentence,  []  Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 1
TR douod 100253 .

Concannsd Jones, Mary SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m/Slatc Department of Corrections, [T] County Detention Center, -
for a determinate term of _& days/months:@arsr 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andor to pay a fine of' § ; provided that upon the service of day simonths/years andror p p mnuu

of § + plus costs and assessiments us applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months.’years and subject to South Carulina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pro ation, which are incorporated by refercnce,
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .Z% V2 RN
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code /~ 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
by the Staie Department of Corrections. L{q 7.
{7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Cude §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a tirearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred ] vet. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S daysrhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED I
["] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipicnt: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: S & . Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 1075 %) S e Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g H-1-211A)H) (Conv, Surcharge) S0 S {00.00 puls. of § beginning
5 H-1-21IAN2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 - . T
3 $6-5-2995 (DUI /\sscssmcm)b St2 g g $ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1-286 (D1 Breath Test) 525 TS o= Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeliTroh) £300 § & U,
§ 14-1-212 (Law Untoree. Funding) $23 3 D/)S DO
g1 4-1-213 (Dreg Court Surcharze) $150 7§ =
§ S0-21-11-4BUI Breath Test Feey S50 g &
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vebick: Assessment) SWiea § & |'] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 S 5.0 34712 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
oto Coumy  [if paid in installments) 3 3.90 during probation,
TOTAL S 13390

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk % Q(A BO El ' Jlj(tl-:: g‘(ilel.” L_ZL& A .
Court Renorter: Mn( ‘)mQ %\;\Lk\ Qentsnee Nt Z/ 0 /Ib
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Jasper ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2014GS2700542
Nathaniel Wright ) AWH_2014A2710200329
AKA: ) Date ol Offense: _10/1/2014
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: ! . S#_ ’ )  CDRCode#: 0549
Address; ) .
City,State.Zip: |
DLK- SIOF: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[7] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
inviolationof § 16-23-0490 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
{X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS({CSC 1517-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) ‘
The charge is:  [F As Indicted, [(JLesser Included Offense, [(]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defeadant's initials)
Thepleais:  ["]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Concam Jonc.:s. Mary SC Bar# Defendant Attomney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthsr [-J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __years
and/or to pay a tine of' $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or pay ment

of' § + plus vosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: L 10,200/
[yf The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-30 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. Vs 2
([} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Refistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferrcd (] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total:  $ __ plus 20% fee: S daysthours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED n
{_] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: § o Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S o Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § /090.00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . - .
g 5 6-5-29‘()5 (DU(I Assessmen) o2 3 g $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 % o Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $ (=)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 [3 2S - o0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $is0 % &
§ 30-21-1 L(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ (<]
5 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S$40kca  § & (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) §5 $  2.00 5 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (it paid in installments) § 3.40 during probation.

TOTAL % . $7/33.90 o N
L :
< C’L Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk a"'?gc B Z/\ Indge C:de: 2140 %?\

(Court Renorter: /(iu_gaﬂ_ S‘ﬂ\ I‘\LL Sntonr Nate: 2 / {0 /i ]




o DOCKET NO. 201 4GS2700540

=
WITNESSES After being fully advised as to my legal 5
_L. Brown - JCSO rights, | hereby waive presentment to the &
. Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina i
— : County of Jasper _Defendant
— |
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment o
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER November Term 2014 o '
2014A2710200327 _

THE STATE

VSs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

= 2 v/
Vemw g "" &
) LI .

,-:;',.3?:;;\_; e Nathaniel Wright
=20 doi

o]

{ijTr:

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Defendant
Date: )
VERDICT E
Indictment for . o
Witness: g
Tratfic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury )
or death — 1* Offense g
:
SC Code: 56-05-0750(B)(1) ‘ ) 3
Foreperson of Petit Jury CDR Code:0065 C.C.C.PLS.and G.S. &
Date:

6/9



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF JASPER ) 2014GS2700540

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Jasper County present upon their oath:

Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death — 1% Offense

That in Jasper County, South Carolina, on or about October 1, 2014, the Defendant, Nathaniel Wright, while driving

a motor vehicle on a road, street, or highway of the State, did fail to stop for a law enforcement vehicle after being
signaled by a flashing light or a siren to do so; all in violation of Section 56-5-750, Code of Laws of South Carolina

(1976), as amended.

Apainst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided,

)é Soii;lor %5 '5;; W

6/L 9L02-Ci-20 ‘wrepgilgipl 8L9SYEZEYS



1
B—— === DOCKETNO. 2014GS2700541 I
[TNE After being fully advised as to my legal & | B
J. Shealy - SLED , rights, | hereby waive presentment to the & u
' . Grand Jury. 3
The State.of South Carolina v
County of Jasper Defendant
o)
l E
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Hereby appear in my own proper person >
and plead guilty to the within indictment o O
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER November Term 2014 to
2014A2710200328
THE STATE
— vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TEUE BILL v’
MO Ry —

- 2 Nathaniel Wright
FOREMAN : g
BATE ARRVE '

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Defendant

Date: N

o

VERDICT o g

ninptarg 1 ANcds \ Indictment for ) =

_lunkar 4 Nan\augiake wu\\hj Witness: s

Murder / Murder §

P

,% (- lm) SC Code: 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 v

Mg~~~ 1 CDR Code:0116 =

Foreperson of Pellt Jary\ C.C.C. PLS.and G.S. =
Date:

6/v



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF JASPER ) 2014GS82700541

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Jasper County present upon their oath:

Murder / Murder

That in Jasper County on or about October 1, 2014, with malicc aforethought, Nathaniel Wright did kill and murder
Maurice Wright by means of shooting him, and that Maurice Wright did dic in Jasper County as a proximate result

thereof on October 1, 2014; in violation of Seclion 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the slatue in such case made and provided.

Ay /S5

olicitor
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DOCKET NO. 2014GS2700542 g %
WITNESSES » After being fully advised as to my legal s g
J. Shealy - SLED rights, | hereby waive presentment to the 3 )
] . Grand Jury. A
The State of South Carolina i
County of Jasper Defendant
]
' o
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Hereby appear in my own proper person g
and plead guilty to the within indictment or !
- to
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER November Term 2014 q
2014A2710200329
THE STATE -
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
THUZ BIRL
{30 B4 = T
FORELAN EM ' Nathaniel Wright
—BATE =20~ o1
Foreperson of Grand Jury Defendant
Date: =
VERDICT @
Aty Indictment for , . s
J ' Witness: 3
Weapons / Possession of a weapon during
commission of a violent crime g
< hanse T e, :
L ' SC Code: 16-23-0490 2
reperson of PetitJDq CDR Code:0549 C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.
Date: :

ﬁ

<L
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) |
COUNTY OF JASPER ) 2014GS2700542

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on November 20, 2014, the Grand
Jurors of Jasper County present upon their oath:;

Weapons / Possession of a wea on during commission of a violent crime

That in Jasper County, South Carolina, on or about Oclober 1, 2014, the Defendant, Nathaniel Wright, did possess a
weapon during the commission of murder, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws, (1 976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Qeore VsFoterm

Solicitor




